



Welburn Hall School Lettings Booklet

History of Welburn Hall

Built during the 17th century, Welburn Hall was originally a lath and plaster structure, becoming the home of the Strangeway family. A following owner, Sir John Gibson, High Sheriff of Yorkshire (1630-31), built a substantial stone addition to the original building. The Hall again passed to new owners by way of Elizabeth, daughter and heiress of Thomas Robinson Esquire of Welburn who married Rev. Digby Cayley. Their three daughters and co-heiresses married into the families of Rev. Francis Wrangham, Archdeacon of Cleveland, Thomas Smith, M.D., and Rev. Arthur Cayley, rector of Normanby, who were in possession in 1824.

Mrs. Wrangham held the manor in 1857 followed by William Ernest Duncombe, the Earl of Feversham, in 1872. During the 19th century, Welburn Hall, originally a fine specimen of Elizabethan architecture, was in a state of decay having remained unoccupied from about 1850 to 1880 when Joseph Heads, a brick and tile maker, became the occupant. Built during the 17th century, Welburn Hall was originally a lath and plaster structure, becoming the home of the Strangeway family.

History of Welburn

"In 1890, the derelict hall was sold, the west wing was demolished and the present house and stables were built." The 1901 census is more precise than earlier records. Notably, Welburn Hall was occupied by colliery owner, John Shaw JP, his wife, Mary, his son, James Edward Shaw, Adela, wife of James and John's three grandchildren, Beatrice, Geoffrey and John Edward Durrant Shaw. Eleven household servants are also recorded.

The Hall's new coach house was occupied by the coachman, William Scholey, and his wife, Elizabeth. The "Hall Farm" was operated by Frederick Parker and his two employees. "In 1931, the house was badly damaged by a fire and was subsequently rebuilt in a less ostentatious style". The above-mentioned, Major John Edward Durrant Shaw (1894-1952), son of James Edward Shaw (1869c.1962), became High Sheriff of Yorkshire from 1939 to 1940.

History of Welburn

Welburn is a village and civil parish in the Ryedale district of North Yorkshire, in England, 2 miles south west of Kirkbymoorside and about 24 miles from York. The population of the parish was estimated at 60.

The civil parish includes the lower part of Kirkdale, including Kirkdale Cave and the parish church of St Gregory's Minster, both about 0.6 miles north of the village. The Slingsby Aviation works and airstrip lie south-east of the village.

Welburn Hall





Welburn Hall is situated within 20 acres of beautiful, gardens, woodland and wildlife, creating a calm and enriching learning environment. We are divided in to three areas:

- The main house which includes the bedrooms, bathrooms, meeting rooms and kitchens
- The bungalows which allow for independent living for our students
- The old stable block that now home to the classrooms, school hall, Food Technology room, play areas, Imuse & Hydrotherapy Pool.

The House









The Bungalow









11/04/2019

The Hall & Play Areas











11/04/2019

Hydrotherapy

only to be used with a Level 2 STA Pool Swimming Certificate



Food Technology



a kitchen tailored to the precise needs of our students

- Midway storage
- Accessible under mounted cupboards
- Lowered hob areas
- Lowered sink areas



iMuse

only to be used with the correct training or hired in staff







Forest Island









Welburn Hall School

Further Information

We let our school during the school holidays and at weekends, and prices start from £19.00 per person per night, plus cleaning, catering and site manager support charged extra.

All our lettings include a nominated contact person who will be onsite once a day during your stay and we can arrange catering and housekeeping, if required.

Pricing for various packages are available upon request.

Please contact a member of the Business Support team on 01751 431218 or email us at <u>admin@welburn-hall.n-yorks.sch.uk</u>